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ONJ:~ED STATES 
ENVntO~AL PRO'rECT:IOH ·AGENcY 

BEFO~ Tlte. ADMDTIS'l'RATOR 

Xn the Hatter ot ) 
) 

Plaza Land Associates, Ltd. ) 
Partnership: an4 TWitchel1 ) 

. Wrecking co.; and DML Corp., ) 
) 

Respond_ents ) 

Docket No. TSCA-IXI-483 

'roxie Substances and Control .Act --. Motions to Strike De.fenses, and 
for Accelerated Decision Complainant's motion to · strike 
Respondent's defense that the complaint .fails to state a valid 
claim was .granted, because the complaint contained all the elements 
required . by the governing procedural rules . and · it · ·charged 
Respondent with acts th~t would constitute the alleged violations; 
Complainant's motion to · strike Respondent's defense that the 
proposed civil penalty was illegal and excessive was granted as to 
the.asserted illegality, becaus~ the proposed amount was WLthin the 
statutory maximum and no other ground for illegality was -shown, ·but 
denied ~s to the asserted excessiveness, because the appropriate 
amount can be determined only after it has been decided whether and 

· ··. how Respondent co~itted the alleged violations; Complainant's 
motion for accelerated decision was denied . to give Respondent a 
further chance to file a submissi<:m · documenting the existence of . a 
"genuine issue of material fact, 11 because it is desirable whenever 

· reasonably possible to decide a case on the merits. 

RULING GRANTING IN PAR'!' AND DENYING :IN PART 
COMPLAINANT'S MOTlON 'TO STRIKE DEfENSES, 

AND DENYING COMPLAINANT'S MOTION FOR ACCELERATED DECISION 

This Ruling addresses motions to strike defenses ·and for 
accelerated decision filed by Complainant--Region . III, , u.s. 

·Enyironmental· .. Protection Agency-~against · Respondent DML 
.. Corporation. The underlying ~ase has been brought under the Toxic 
Substances Control Act ("TScA") ., 15 u.s.c~ §§ 2615 et · ~, and 
regulations promulgated pursuant to TSCA at 40 C.F.R. § 7~1 (the 
"PCB Rule"). . 

The 1991 complaint in this case charged Respondent, a 
Baltimore, Maryland fi+m, and two· other parties with_. violations _of 

. the PCB Rule in connection with the removal· of PCB transformers _ 
. from a Baltimore facility. · one of the o.ther parties .. charged-..;,Plaza 
Land Associates, Ltd. ~artnership ("P,laza".) :-.;.was . the owner of the 



'· .. 

facility, and has settled this case as concerns it. 1 Accord~ng to 
the complaint, Respondent and the other party charged~-TWitchell 
Wrecking Company ("Twitchell")--were hired by Plaza to remove the 
PCB trans:forme,rs. Twitchell has n,ever been served. 

The complaint alleged that in 1989 at Plaza's Baltimore 
:facility, Respondent, together with ~laza and Twitchell, improperly 
s .tored PCBS in two open-topped 55 gallon drums, improperly disposed 
of about 80 gallons of PCBs from these drums, and failed properly 
to mark ' these drums, all in violation o! TSCA. The civil penalty 

. sought :from Respondent was $31, 000. Other ·allegations in the 
complaint concerned only Plaza. 

Motion to Strike De~enses 

. Respondent ·answered the complaint by denying the charges 
against it and asserting, as defenses, that "the complaint fails to 
state a claim against . this Respondent upoz:t which relief can be 
granted," and that "the monetary amount of the civil penalties •.• 
[sought is] excessive and illegal. " 2 After the partie.s engaged in 
a prehearing exchange, Complainant moved to strike both these 
defenses. 

· In the order directing the prehearing exchange, Respondent was 
instr\lcted to state "the factual and legal justification" for its 
defenses. 3 ·Respondent in its prebearing excnange replied for both 
defenses. As to the complaint's alleged failure to -state a valid 
claim, Respondent asserted that "it demands strict proof of the 
claim as filed _against ~t, that.the allegations as outlined in the 
Complaint are insufficient, both factually and l~ga.lly, to warrant, 
justify or in any way support the relief which it seeks."4 

Complainant · in its motion to strike cited the Agency's 
Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, which govern the 
procedure for this case. Section 22-.14 (a) of the Consolidated 
Rules specifies items that must be included in a complaint. 
Complainant cont~nded that its complaint contained .each of these 
items: a . statement . of the statutory s 'ection authorizing the 
complaint, a reference to each statutory and regulatory section 
alleged to have been· violated, a concise stat~Bment of each 
allegation's factual basis, a proposed civil penalty, an 
explanation of the reasoning behind the penalty, a notice of the 
right to a hearing, ·and a copy of the Consolidated Rules. 

As for Respondent's . def~nse that the pro.posed · civil penalty 

, 
Consent Agreement and Consent Order (March 4, 1992). 

2 . R.espondent's Answer to Complaint, at 1 (~arch 21, 1991). 

3 Notice and Order, at 3 (April 30, 1991). 

4 Respondent's Prehearing Ex~hange, at 7 (December 12, 1991.). 
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was "excessive and illegal," in its prehearing exchange it asserted 
"that the proposed penalties ••• notwithstanding agency -approval, 
ratification and authorization, are clearly in violation o~ 
Constitutional provisions regarding . excessiv~ fines, and further 
are contrary to the policy as outlined by the EPA in ·its 
Polychlorinated Biphenyls Penalty Policy dated April 9, 1990."5 

In addition-, Respondent for the fi.rst .time claimed an ·· inability to 
. pay the proposed penalty. · · · 

Complainant in its .mot'ion to strike argued that Section 16 of 
· · TSCA, 15 u ·.s.c. § 2615, authorizes · a maximum penalty of $25,000 for 
· each violation. Thus, contended Complainant, ·the .$31,000 proposed 
here--comprising assess~ents for each of the .three violations of 
$3, ooo, $25,000, and $3, ooo respectively--is well within the 
statutory maximum. Complainant argued further that·· the $31,000 
represented an accurate application of' the EPA Penalty Policy cited 
by ·Respondent. 

Ruling 

, . Compla.inant 's. motion to strike Respondent's ·first defense--
that the complaint fails to state a valid claim--is' granted. 
Complainant's motion adequately .demonstrated that ·the complaint 
·compli-ad · with the pertinent sectiorr (Jf the consolidated Rules 
regarding complaints. Moreover, for each of the three violations 
charged to Respondent--improper storage of PCBs, improper disposal 

· ·of PCB.s, and failure · to mark PCB containers properly--the facts set 
forth in the complaint would, .· if proven, constitute . the alleged 
violatio.n. 

For the improper storage, .count XIV of the complaint alleged 
that· there were. ident,ified on Plaza's Balt.imore .facility two open- . 
topped 55 gallon drums containing about so gallons of PCB fluid. 
Accordingly Respondent .was charged with a ·violation of 40 c.F.R. § 
761.65(c)(6) and Section 15(1) (C') of TSCA, because that regulatory 
section requires containers storing liqUid PCBs to comply with the 
provisions of 49 C.F.R. s· 178.80, which mandates for such 
containers a closu~e adequate to prevent leakS. 

' ' , I • 

For the improper disposal, count XV of the complaint alleqed 
that the two drums had tipped over .and spilled their contents onto 
the floor. Accordingly. Respondent was charged with a v_iolation of 
40 C.F.R. · § 761.60(a) and S~ction 15(1)"(C) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 
~614 (1) (C). ·That regulatory s~ction characterizes such spillage as 
a disposal, and -mandates that .any disposal comply with 40 C.F.R. § 
761.60, which requires · that .disposal of · PCBs at the concentration 
.round in these drums be done ·.in an incinerator. 

5 
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. For the fa·ilure of proper marking, count Xvi of the .complaint 
alleged that the two drums lacked. a certain marking that is 
required by 40 C.F.R. § 76l..40{a}(l.) and illustrated in 40C.F.R. 
S 761.45(a). Accordingly :Respondent was charged with a violation 
of Section l5(1)(C) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 26l4(l}(C). 

In sulli, Complainant's· motio~ to strlke Respondent's first 
d.efense--tailure of the c9mplaint to state a valid claim-is 
granted. The complaint contains all the elements required by the 
Consolidated Rules and alleges acts sufficient to constitute the 
violations charged. 

complainant's motion to strike Respondent'.s second defense-
that the proposed civil penalty is· illegal and excessive--is 
granted as to illegality, and denied as to excessiveness. With 
respect to illegality, Respondent asserted unconstitutionality and 
inconsistency with EPA's Penalty Policy, but supplied nothing to 
·support either assertion. The amount of the proposed civil penalty 
is clearly within· the TSCA ma:cimum. No basis of illegality has: 
been shown, and Respondent's defense claiming illegality will 
accordingly be stricken. 

·Excessiveness is a different l!latter. Whether $31,000 is 
appropriate !or Respondent's alleged violations can be determined 
only after it has been decided if Respondent actually ~Ollllllitted 
them and what were the nature and circumstances of ;any such 
commission. Hence Complainant's mo.tion to strike the .defense of'· 
excessiveness will be denied. · 

One elelllent iri determining the amount of any civil penalty to· 
be imposed will be Respondent's ability to pay. To date, 
Respondent has just claimed an inability, but provided no 
supporting information. So that Respondent's claim may be 
reasonably considered, Respondent will be directed to supply such 
information by November 15, 1995.6 

.Motion for Accelerated Decision 

Complainant's motion· for: accelerated <iecision stressed the 
nonfactual generality of Respondent's replies to the three charges 
that were stated specifically in the complaint and then supported 
with factual detail in Complainant's prehearing· exchange. Section 
22.20(a) of the Consolidated Rules provides that an accelerated· 

'decision may be granted if ~a party is entitled to judgment as a 
:matter of law" and "no genulne issue of material fact exists." . . . . 

6 For an indication of what .information would be appropriate, 
:Respondent .is referred to Complainant's: Reply to Prehearing 

ExQhange of DML Corp., at 3 {December· 20, 1991}; Memorandum in 
Support of Motion to Strike, . at 4 (May 3o; 1992); Motion tor 
Accelerated Decision, at 9-10 (November 2, 1992); 

~ -' 
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For the first alleged violation--improper storage of PCBs-
C()mplainant cited a report, included in its prehearing exchange, of 
a 1989 Agency inspection of the Baltimore facility where Respondent 
had been hired to remove . PCB transformers. 7 · · According · to the 
report, the inspector identified two open-topped _S5 gallon drums 
containing about 80 gallons of PCB fluid, in violation of the 
requirement that containers of li~id PCBs have a specified closure 
to prevent · leaks. 8 . · . 

Respondent's replied "that any such storage of PCB fluid was 
not in 'open topped 55 gallon drum containers', and that, in fact, 
any such PCB fluid was stored in containers that did meet the 
.[regulatory and statutory] st,andards ~ "9 Complainant argued that 
Respondent's reply· was so conclusory and so lacking in evidence . 
that Complainant's factual assertions remain unchallenged, · thus 
e'liminating any "genuine issue of material fact." 

For the second- alleged violation--improper disposal of PeEs-
Complainant cited the same EPA inspection report to the effect that 
the two drums had been tipped over and their contents -spilled onto 
the floor. such spilla·ge, according to Complainant, constituted an 
improper disposition of PCBs. 10 Respondent's reply was that "any 
release of PCB fluid resulting from the spill of PCB's from ' the 
aforemention (sic] storage containers was, in fact, al,lthorized by 
the Complainant, it [sic] representative agents and employees at 
the time of the incident. " 11 Complainant again rejo1ned that the . 
generality . of Respondent's position left Complainant's factual 
allegations unrebutted, again J;emoving any "genuine issue of 
material fact. 11 

For the third violation--failure to ma:r:k the d~s properly-
Complainant cited the EPA inspection report to the effect that the 

1 Complainant's Prehearing Exchange (December 12, 1991) ~ 
Exhibit 1, Insp~ction Report No. MD-89-032 (July 5~· 1989). 

8 Under 40 c. F .R. § 761.65 (c) (6), accordi-ng to Complainant, 
any container storing liquid PCBs must comply with . the 
Transportation Department's ~hipping Container Specification, · 40 
C.F.R. § 178.SO, · which in 1989 required such containers to have a 
specified closure to prevent leaks. 

9 Respondent's Prehearing Exchange at 6 (December 12, 1991). 

1° Compl~inant charged that such spillage violated 40 c.F.R~ 
§ 761.60 (a) and Section· 15 ( 1) (C) of TSCA, 15 u.s. c .. § 2614 ( 1) (C) • 

· 11 Respondent's Prehearing Exchange~ at 6 (December 12, 1991) . 
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drums ~acked a 'required .:mark ror PCB containers. 12 · In· · reply, 
Respondent asserted "that DML Corporation did, in fact, properly 
mark the two PCB containers with the requil;ed labels and that, at 
all operative time, the containers ·were properly marked~· 13 The 
essence of Complainant's argument regarding this· violation was the 
same as regarding the first two. · · · 

Rul.inq 

. The thrust Qf Complainant's arqwnent . is correct-.:..Respondent 1 s • 
submissions have .been too conclusorj and ~speci~ic to demonstrate 

. the existence of a •genuine issue o~ material tact.-• Nevertheless, 
·· it. is desirable whenever reasonably possible to decide a case on 

its merits. 14 . · Therefore~ Respondent will be given. a further chance 
to .supplement its· submissions,. as directed below, to · try to 
establish that a "genuine .issue of material fact exists." After 
the due date prescribed below for Respondent's further submission, 
Complainan~ may at its discretion refile its motion for accelerated 
decision. · 

' . 

· 12 ·AccorcUnq. to comp,I.ainant, pursuant ·to 40 c.F.R. s 
761.40 (a) (l.), PCB containers wez::e reqt:lired to have a certain mark, 
as illustrated in ~0 c.F.R . . § 761.45(a), . and failure ·to have .that 
mark violated 40 C.F.R. § 761.60(a) . and Section 15(1) (C) .. of TSCA, 

· .. 1s u.s.c._ § 26·~4 (1) ·(C). - .I · 

13 

14 Cf. In The Matter of ·J~es Cuthbertson, Floyd Richar.dson 
& Popile, J:nc. ~ RCRA Docket No. RCRA-I.V-832-H·, (May 29, 1991.) • · . . . . . . . . . 

. , 
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Order 

. Complainant's motion · to strike defenses is granted as . to 
Respondent's defenses ."that the Complaint fails to state a claim 

.••• upon which relief can be granted" and "that the mor,.etary amount 
of the. civil penalty •. • • [sought is] illegal." Complainant's 
motion is denied as to the defense "that the monetary amount of the 

. \ civil penalty • • • (sought is] excessive." . . . . . 

/ . . 

~- .· 

' . 

. . 

Complainant's motion for accelerated decision is denied. 

· Respondent is directed to file by November l.S, 1995: 
(1) evidence of its claimed inability to pay the civil penalty 

proposed in the complaint; and · 
(2) a presentation of the factual evidence supporting its denials 

· of the violations charged to it in the complaint; such 
presentation shall include-- · 
(a) copies of any documents; 
(b) the mimes · of any witnesses, together with a detailed 

summary of the proposed testimony of each; 
this presentation shall set forth a detailed exposition of 
Respondent's position that the drums at issue containing PCBs 
did comply with regulatory and statutory standards, that any 
spillage from them of PCBs was authorized by .the Agency, and 
that the drums ~ere marked in compliance wi~ regulatory and 
·statutory requirements. · 

. Dated: 
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In the Matter of Plaza Land NJsociates. Ltd. Partnership; & 
Twitchell Wrecking Comgany; and DML Co~oration, Respondent 
Docket Nci. TSCA-III-483 

Certificate of Service 

I certify that the foregoing S'mnnary of 'l'elephone Con:ference 
and Ruling Granting iD. Part ·and Denying in Part Complainant 1 s 
Motion to Strike De:fenses, and Denying Complainant 1 s Motion for 
Accelerated Decision, dated- October 31, 1995, was sent this day 
in the following manner to the a_ddressees listed below. · 

' 

Original by Regular Mail to: 

.-

Copy by Regular Mail to: 

Attorney for Complainant: 

.·Attorney for Respondent: 

Dated: October -31., 1.995 

Lydia A. Guy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U~S. Environmental Protection 

Agency · 
841 Chestnut Building 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

catherine King, Paralegal. 
Office_ of Regional Counsel 

U.S. EPA . 
_841 · Chestnut Building 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Michael T. Wyatt, Esquire 
Law Offices of . · . 

Wil.liam F. C. Marlow, Jr. 
404 Allegheny Avenue 
Towson, Maryland 21204 . 

~ 
~ . . 

Maria ·Wh:~ 
Legal Staff Assistant . 
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